2015 REPLAY QUIZ #7
4/18 @ A-2. A7 is in position to punt from near his end line. The ruling on the field is that A7:

a. never stepped on the end line, and that B35 made a fair catch of the subsequent punt at the A-35. Video shows
that A7's heel was on the end line when he controlled the snap.

b. never stepped on the end line, and that B35 made a fair catch of the subsequent punt at the A-35. Video shows
that A7's heel was on the end line during the snap, but that he re-established inbounds before touching the ball.

c. muffed the snap, and that the subsequent loose ball was recovered in the end zone by B65 for a touchdown.
Video shows that A7's heel was on the end line when he muffed the ball.

d. had his heel on the end line when he controlled the snap, with the result being a safety. Video shows that A7's
heel was on the end line during the snap, but the he re-established inbounds before touching the ball.

The ruling on the field is that A28 is hit and fumbles, with A71 recovering the fumble. Video shows that A28's knee
was on the ground prior to the ball coming loose. The play occurs on:

a. 3/15 @ A-25 with the knee down at the A-31 and the fumble recovered at the A-29.

b. 3/5 @ B-45 with the knee down at the B-39 and the fumble recovered at the B-41.

c. 4/10 @ B-30 with the knee down at the B-31 and the fumble recovered at the B-29.

d. 2/G @ B-10 with the knee down at the B-3 and the fumble recovered at the B-1.

Try @ B-3. B59 charges into holder A12, but the Referee announces, "There is no foul for roughing the holder
because the kick was tipped". The teams move upfield for a free kick at the A-35, but video shows that the kick was
not tipped. The try was:

a. unsuccessful.

b. successful.



